

## Contact

+1 6193438651 (Mobile)  
vahidm@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/vahidm  
(LinkedIn)  
outdoingeducation.wordpress.com/  
(Blog)

## Top Skills

Presentation Development  
Team Leadership  
Training Delivery

## Languages

French (Native or Bilingual)  
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)  
Portuguese (Native or Bilingual)

## Publications

Youth Leadership set of materials  
Entra21 Bolivia training materials set

# Vahid Masrouf

Community Capacity Manager, Wikipedia Education Program at  
Wikimedia Foundation  
La Jolla, California

## Summary

Originally an organizational psychologist, i'm keenly interested in learning how technology can enhance human activities and educational processes (#edtech) in particular.

My experience includes a strong focus on verbal communication, including training design and delivery in a variety of contexts.

---

## Experience

### Wikimedia Foundation

Community Capacity Manager, Education Team  
May 2016 - October 2018 (2 years 6 months)

Remote

- Support a worldwide community of volunteers in their efforts to promote Wikimedia (including Wikipedia) to transform education
- Engage with educators at the K-12 and higher education levels to promote reflection and actions towards implementation of Wikimedia tools in the classroom and across the curriculum for effective learning
- Promote growth and uptake of relevant software tool for the community

### VVOB

Technical Advisor, Education  
June 2015 - May 2016 (1 year)

Quito, Ecuador

- Deliver in-service edtech training to teachers in Vocational and Technical schools
- Advance edtech use at the Ministry of Education of Ecuador, through the implementation of a teachers' portal for all of Ecuador's teachers
- Authoring educational materials

### Inveligent

4 years 11 months

Project Leader

April 2012 - May 2015 (3 years 2 months)

Ecuador

- Customer requirements analysis
- Solution planning
- Projects oversight and communication

Vocollect Implementation Leader

July 2010 - April 2012 (1 year 10 months)

- Overseeing projects where Voice Picking (with Vocollect technology) is a key element
- Coordinating customer relations during the whole project cycle
- Documenting customer requirements for software developers

Inveligent

Sales Consultant

August 2008 - June 2011 (2 years 11 months)

Ecuador

- Create solutions for Supply Chain Management
- Definition of project scope re- Software and hardware for Warehouse Management, Logistics, and sales forces/fieldwork
- Work with companies from the top 200 ranked companies

Universidad Nur

5 years 11 months

Training Designer and Facilitator

February 2008 - August 2008 (7 months)

Bolivia

Co-designed and co-facilitated workshops for the internal training of the Universities' staff in topics relating to the Vision, Mission, Values, and Moral Leadership Conceptual Framework.

Project Coordinator, Youth Leadership Project

January 2007 - January 2008 (1 year 1 month)

Bolivia

Managed the project, from grant writing, modifying it according to donor requirements, project follow-through, training of trainers, materials writing and editing, outcome evaluation, and report writing.

Funded by: Universidad Complutense de Madrid, FUNDESOC, and Universidad Nur

Training Coordinator, El Alto Youth Leadership

April 2005 - December 2006 (1 year 9 months)

El Alto, Bolivia

Designed training, authoring and editing materials (set of 13 modules), training of trainers, project outcomes evaluation.

The project trained over 1500 high school youth in the city of El Alto, achieving a solid impact on their lives and developing their capabilities to serve their community and social skills. 3 training teams that intervened in more than 10 schools had to be managed for this endeavor.

Funded by: USAID, CHF, and Universidad Nur.

Training Coordinator, Entra21 Bolivia

October 2003 - March 2005 (1 year 6 months)

Bolivia

Managed the training component of the project, including: recruiting trainers, resigning the training program, editor and author of the materials, Monitored the training process.

Country-wide vocational and technical training that exceeded the goal of developing life and work skills, resulting in over 50% of job placements for the 500 youths that were trained.

Funded by: Care, Quipus, and Nur University.

Teacher trainer, Andean Center of Excellence in Teacher Training

October 2002 - September 2003 (1 year)

Santa Cruz de la Sierra, Bolivia

Collaborated in the framework creation, workshop design, and training delivery to teachers.

The Andean CETT provided training for public school elementary teachers in reading and writing skills.

Funded by: USAID and Nur University.

Paradigma Ltda., Chile

Alliance Manager

March 2000 - December 2001 (1 year 10 months)

Santiago Province, Chile

In charge of promoting products and services of [www.paradigma.cl](http://www.paradigma.cl) including software products for html and wml site creation.

Universidad Bolivariana

Teacher trainer

December 1997 - February 1999 (1 year 3 months)

Designed and facilitated workshops directed at teachers and educational organizations around Chile.

---

## Education

Universidad Bolivariana

Post-graduate specialization in Social Development · (1995 - 1996)

Universidad Bolivariana

Bachelor's degree, Psychology · (1991 - 1995)